
December 13, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Mohammed Shuaibi, Chief
ESBWR/ABWR Projects 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors

FROM: Brent Clayton, Acting Chief
Environmental Projects Branch 1
Division of Site and Environmental Reviews
Office of New Reactors

SUBJECT: COMMENTS AND RESPONSES ON THE DRAFT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT FOR THE NORTH
ANNA EARLY SITE PERMIT 

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Division of Site and Environmental Reviews,
Environmental Projects Branch A, is forwarding the Safety and Emergency Preparedness
comments of Volume 2 Appendix E for your consideration.  These comments were identified
during the environmental portion of the Early Site Permit (ESP) for North Anna ESP.  Section
5.3, Safety, and Section 5.4, Emergency Preparedness, of Volume 2 Appendix E (Public
Comments Section of the enclosed NUREG 1811 ?Environmental Impact Statement for an
Early Site permit (ESP) at the North Anna Site: Final Report [FEIS].”) were not within the scope
of the environmental review.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact the NRC Environmental Project
Manager, Mr. Jack Cushing, at (301) 415-1424, or by e-mail at jxc@nrc.gov.
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